Public Notice

In accordance with the Statutes of the State of Illinois and the Ordinances of the City of Highland Park, a Regular
Meeting of the City of Highland Park Housing Commission, the Peers Housing Association, Walnut Housing Association,
Ravinia Housing Association and Sunset Woods Association will be held at the hour of 6:30 P.M. on Wednesday,
January 4, 2016 at City Hall, 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, Illinois. The Meeting will be held in the Pre-
Session Room on the second floor.

City of Highland Park
Housing Commission
Wednesday, January 4, 2016, at 6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

I Call to order
II. Roll Call
III.  Business from the Public (Citizens Wishing to Be Heard Regarding Items not on the Agenda)
IV.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes
V. Scheduled Business
1. Ttems for Omnibus Vote Consideration
s Payment of Invoices
» Ratification of Payments
2. Housing Commission Peers, Walnut, Ravinia, and Sunset Woods
» Consideration of December Management Reports for Peers, Walnut, and Ravinia
» Housing Trust Fund financials
» Sunset Woods Financials
¢ Other Sunset Woods business

3. Review of auditor bid proposal/contract renewals

VI.  Executive Session for Matters relating to Real Estate Acquisition, Litigation, and Personnel
Matters

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment




EVERGREEN

*Real Estate Services, L.L.C. -
www.evergreen-housing.com

566 West Lake Stréet, Suite 400 Phone: 312.234.9400
Chicazo. 1L 60661-14 14 Faxs 312-382-3220

/Q? /{MEM

MEMORANDUM

TO: Highland Park Housing Commission Brent /V&ww'é
FROM: Polly Kuehl & Brent Norvik

RE: December Management Report / November Financial Statements

At Peers, the plumbing project is complete, and we will be reinstalling the carpet shortly. Despite
some delays, the project went fairly smoothly, with minimal complaints from the residnts. Peers
also had a common area heating issue right before the holidays, but it was able to be resolved quickly
with an outside confractor. The replacement heater for the common areas at Walnut is working fine
as well. Even with the bout of harsh weather we had, snow removal has been taken care of ina
timely manner, and the staff has made sure that the walks have been salted on a regular basis.

Frank B. Peers

Occupancy: Peers currently has 2 vacant units, and is at 97% occupancy. There are pending
applications on both of them

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were completed during the
month of December, The work on the first floor plumbing issue has been completed. There was a
circuit board that had to be replaced for the common area heater.

Social Programs: Residents Christas Tree/Hanukkah Bush decorating party took place on 12/5.
On 12/12 Lily the therapy dog visited in her Santa outfit. 'The HP Senior Center singers performed
on 12/18, The resdients luncheon took place on 12/21 and was catered by Italian Kitchen. A New
Years Eve pizza party is planned for 12/31.

Financial: Net Operating Income (NOI) for November was negative to budget at ($3,779).
YTD NOI is negative to budget at ($28,223). Cash carryover is $23,918.

Income — Income for the month of November was negative to budget at ($4,304).
Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include;

¢ Consulting Study Costs (#6380) Rent Comp Study. ($1,200)

* Tenant Retention (#6395) - Reflects the cost of an key tags for residents, and a resident
meeting {$699).

* Grounds Contractor (#6537) - Variance reflects the cost of fall cleanup and dead tree
removal. (5950)

¢ Plumbing Repair (#6595) - Variance reflects the cost of rodding out a storm drain, and fixing
a leaking sink. {$2,381)




Walnut Place
Qccupancy: Walnut is at 100% occupancy.

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were performed during
December. The building’s common area heating unit has been repaired.

Social Programs: Residents Christmas Tree/Hanukkah Bush decorating party took place on 12/2.
On 12/28 Lily the therapy dog will visit in her Santa outfit. The residents luncheon took place on

12/20 and was catered by ltalian Kitchen, It was followed by Bingo. A New Years Eve pizza party
is planned for 12/31.

Financigl: Net Operating Income (NOT) for November was negative to budget by ($1,783).
The YTD NOLI is positive to budget by $29,080. Cash carryover is $12,164.

Income - Income for the month of November was negative to budget by ($2,332). This is due to the
grant money budgeted monthly, but being paid in a lump sum.

Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include:

e Elevator Contractor {Annual Maintenance) (#6551} - Reflects the cost of the annual
pressure test on the elevators at Walnut. {$606)

e Fire Protection (#6582) — Reflects the cost of a fire pump leak repair.($685)

» Carpentry Repairs (#6594) — Replacement of glass patio doors. ($1,035)

Ravinia Housing

Occupancy: Ravinia is 92% occupied. We had two move outs in the last 13 days. We are going off
of the waitlist to fill the units.

Physical: Regular maintenance work orders and preventative tasks were performed during
December,

Financial: Net Operating Income (NOI) for November was negative to budget by ($7,196).
YTD NOI is positive to budget by $2,711. Cash carryover is $10,282.

Income —Income is positive to budget at $257.

Expenses — Expense line items that were significantly negative to budget include:




o Office Supplies {6311} — Variance reflects the cost of phone bills from October and
November paid in October, ($438)

e Misc Admin Expenses (#6390) Reflects the cost of additional compliance support for the
MOR. {$428)

e Misc Repair Contractors (#6520)- The bulk of the variance reflects the cost of interior and
exterior repairs to units for the REAC inspection. These bills were paid over the coarse of
the last 3 months, {$14,756)

On behalf of Evergreen Real Estate Services, and the Highland Park Staff, have a Happy New Year,




Accounts Receivable Up-Date

December 2016

. Frank B. Peers

Tenant A/R decreased from $2,259 at the end of November to $2,240 at the end of
December. The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 6
30 Days $

60 Days $

90+ Days $ 2,235
Prepaid $ (1)

Subsidy A/R increased from ($1,873) at the end of November to $459 at the end of
December. The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 3,068

30 Days $ 1,099

60 Days $

90+ Days $

Prepaid $ (4,608)
Walnut Place

Tenant A/R increased from $19,435 at the end of November to $19,600 at the end of
December. The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 728
30 Days $ 706
60 Days ) 706
90+ Days $ 18,782
Prepaid $ (1,322)

Subsidy A/R increased from ($834) at the end of November to ($594) at the end of
November. The breakdown is as follows:

Current $ 2,081
30 Days $ 989
60 Days $ 304
90+ Days $

Prepaid $ (3,968)




Ravinia Housing

Tenant A/R increased from $22,258 at the end of November to $23,785 at the end of
December. The breakdown is as follows:

Current
30 Days
60 Days
90+ Days
Prepaid

$ 1,589
$ 1173
$ 1,195
$ 21,035
$ (1,207)

Subsidy A/R increased from ($2,185) at the end of November to ($658) at the end of
December. The breakdown is as follows:

Current
30 Days
60 Days
90+ Days
Prepaid

$ 2,291
$ 710
$ 0
$ 0
$ (3,659)




FRANK B. PEERS HOUSING

Balance Sheet

Month Ending 11/30/2016

ASSETS

Current Assets
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating

1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable

1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy

1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow
1330-0000 - Debt Service Escrow
1320 - Replacement Reserve
1340 - Residual Receipt

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets
1420-0000 - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvements
1430-0000 - Land Improvements
1450-0000 - Furniture for project/tenant use
1487-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 ~ Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
1999-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
1702-0000 - Partnership MM
1703-0000 - Partnership Receivable
Total Partnership Assetis

Total Assets

300.00
23,918.60
2,269.73
4,086.00
22,009.44

52,683.77

22,866.46
105,786.66
10,767.81
138,936.44
224,885.78
17,531.09

520,774.24

1,843,785.15
165,020.52
1,621,801.79
574,009.36
172,218.77
(3,574,707.19)
24,889.36

827,017.76

192,398.85
{81,426.22)

110,972.63

45,067.91
2,054,373.23
267,013.69

2,366,454.83

3,877,803.23




FRANK B. PEERS HOUSING

Balance Sheet
Month Ending 11/30/2016

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities

2110-0000 - Accounts payable 4,542.82
2114-0000 - 401K Payable 23.33
2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable 5,256.93
2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes 109,103.07
2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities 9,573.66
Total Current Liabilities 128,492.81
Non-Current Liabilities
2190-0000 - Misc Clearing 31.00
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential 18,053.00
2191-0001 - Pet Deposit 595.00
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent 11.00
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD 6,832.00
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note 2,290,000.00
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable (long term) 1,342,004.02
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,657,526.02
Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity 2,370,233.54
3111-0000 - Contributions - Current Year 5,982.00
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings (2,447,481.63)
3210-0000 - Retained earnings 148,073.53
Current YTD Earnings 16,969.96
Total Owner's Equity 91,777.40
Total Liability & Owner Equity 3,877,803.23
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WALNUT PLACE

Balance Sheet

Month Ending 11/30/2016

ASSETS

Current Assels
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - Operating
1121-0002 - Cash - Srvc Coordinator

1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable

1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy

1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
11920000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1311-0000 - Insurance escrow
1330-0000 - Debt Service Escrow
1140-0000 ~ Accounts Receivable - Other
1320 - Replacement Reserve
1340 - Residual Receipt

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets
1410-0000 - Land
1420-0000 - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvements
1430-0000 - Land Improevements
1440-0000 - Building Equipment Portable
1450-0000 - Furniture for project/tenant use
1497-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 - Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
41999-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
Total Partnership Assets

Total Assets

200.00
12,163.97
693.84
20,851.64
4,248.00
23,634.09

62,491.54

2525772
152,502.35
11,396.70
82,241.37
540.00
124,646.26
27,130.83

423,715.23

220,000.00
2,907,088.00
204,681.22
321,376.00
354,185.56
447,466.03
4,550.00
(3,656,798.74)
20,244.36

822,792.43

174,813.03
(65,465.51)

109,347.52

104,811.80

104,811.80

1,523,158.52
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Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities
2140-0000 - Accounts payable
2114-0000 - 401K Payable

WALNUT PLACE

Balance Sheet

2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable

2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes
2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
2190-0000 - Misc Clearing
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential
2191-0001 - Pet Deposit
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD
2320-1000 - Mortgage payable - 2nd note
2320-4000 - Deferred Revenue
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable (long term)
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings
3210-0000 - Retained earnings
Current YTD Earnings

Total Owner's Equity

Total Liability & Owner Equity

Month Ending 11/30/2016

3,391.71
0.12
5,256.93
117,576.70
7,000.70

133,235.16

303.00
19,472.00
1,275.00
1,417.01
5,250.00
2,546,000.00
209,107.00
1,295,406.87

4,078,230.88

104,382.98

(3,052,320.28)
237,290.77
22,339.01

(2,668,307.52)
1,523,158.52
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RAVINIA HOUSING

Balance Sheet

Month Ending 11/30/2016

ASSETS

Current Assets
1110-0000 - Petty Cash
1121-0000 - Cash - QOperating

1130-0000 - Tenant/member accounts receivable
1130-1000 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1131-0000 - Accounts receivable - subsidy

1240-0000 - Prepaid property and liability insurance

1250-0000 - Prepaid Mortgage Insurance
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
1192-0000 - Tenant Sec Dep
1310-0000 - Real estate tax escrow
1314-0000 - Insurance escrow
1312-0000 - Mortgage Insurance Escrow
1320 - Replacement Reserve

Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets
1420-0000 - Building
1420-0001 - Building Improvements
1430-0000 - Land [mprovements
1450-0000 - Furniture for project/tenant use
1497-0000 - Site improvements
4120-0000 - Accum depr - buildings
1498-0000 - Current F/A

Total Fixed Assets

Financing Costs
1900-0001 - Deferred Financing Costs
1999-0000 - Accum Amort - Bond Costs
Total Financing Costs

Partnership Assets
1701-0000 - Cash - Partnership
1702-1000 - Partnership F/A
1703-0000 - Partnership Receivable
Total Partnership Assets

Total Assets

150.00
10,282.52
23,375.45

(19,948.30)

2,212.00
8,679.42
431.31

2518240

7,576.26
7,625.07
5,608.02
1,294.03
369,962.46

392,065.84

1,062,791.20
200,692.41
355,339.84
297,692.93
193,082.00
(1,444,352.46)
19,293.41

685,439.33

62,658.71
(8,182.30)

54,476.41

85,030.90
62,063.00
11,730.00

158,623.90

1,315,987.88
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RAVINIA HOUSING

Liabilities & Equity

Current Liabilities
2110-0000 - Accounts payable
2114-0000 - 401K Payable

Balance Sheet

2120-0000 - Accrued wages and p/r taxes payable

2130-0000 - Accrued Interest - mortgage
2131-0001 - Accrued Interest - 2nd Note

2139-0001 - Accrued Interest - Capital Recovery Payment

2150-0000 - Accrued property taxes

2180-0000 - Misc current liabilities

2180-1000 - Prepaid Insurance Claim
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
2190-0000 - Misc Clearing
2191-0000 - Security deposits-residential
2210-0000 - Prepaid Rent
2211-0000 - Prepaid HUD
2310-1000 - Notes Payable - (Long Term)
2320-1000 - Moertgage payable - 2nd note
2320-0000 - Mortgage Payable (long term)
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Owner's Equity
3100-0000 - Limited Partners Equity
3209-0000 - Prior Year Retained Earnings
3210-0000 - Retained earnings
Current YTD Earnings

Total Cwner's Equity

Total Liability & Owner Equity

Month Ending 11/30/2016

16,229.28
30.36
1,433.69
(2.54)
57,553.59
15,253.00
27,177.16
2,799.17
1,528.51

122,002.22

247.00
7,323.19
1,117.00
4,403.00

62,062.71
712,929.63
381,717.35

1,169,799.88

08,828.78
(116,848.75)
52,264.64
(10,058.89)

24,185.78
1,315,987.88
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Sunset Woods Housing 12
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
FBHP General Checking $ $7,928.08
FBHP Security Dep. Savings 10,615.74
FBHP Savings 9,214.70
Tax Reserve 3,818.10
Accounts Receivable 912.00
A/R, Transfers 20.00
Total Current Assets 112,508.62
Property and Equipment
Building 1,552,988.40
Appliances 474.17
Accum Dep Building (341,105,14)
Total Property and Equipment 1,212,357.43
Other Assets
Total Other Assets 0.00
Total Assets 3 1,324,866.05
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities
Accrued RE Tax h 12,784.40
Security Depaosits 9,505.00
Total Current Liabilities 22,289.40
Long-Term Liabilities
Notes Payable, Lake Co 72,231.18
Notes Payable, FBHP 407,252.16
Notes Payable, ITHDA 135,819.60
Total Long-Term Liabilities 615,302.94
Total Liabilities 637,592.34
Capital
Equity-Retained Earnings 659,758.91
Net Income 27,514.80
Total Capital 687,273.71
Total Liabilities & Capital $ 1,324,866.05

12/30/2016 at 3:32 PM Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
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SWA 2 Rental

Balance Sheet
November 30, 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
FBHP Checking $ 44,071.83
FBHP Security Dep Savings 2,232,08
Financing Costs 8,135.00
Total Current Assets 54,438.91
Property and Equipment
Building Unit 231 135,000.32
Building Unit 319 134,999.62
Accum Dep Building (56,850.86)
Accum Amort Fees (678.00)
Total Property and Equipment ' 212,471.08
Other Assets
Total Other Assets 0.00
Total Assets $ 266,909.99
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Eiabilities
Due to Peers Housing Assn % 258,832.40
Accrued RE Tax 6,434.84
Security Deposits 2,123.00
Total Current Liabilities 267,390.24
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities 0.00
Total Liabilities 267,390.24
Capital
Equity-Retained Earnings (7,565.50)
Net Income 7,085.25
Total Capital (480.25)
Total Liabilities & Capital 3 266,909.99

30
12/30/2016 at 3:31 PM Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
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Later, Charmain
m

From: roserusse@hodc.org

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 11:42 AM
To: Later, Charmain

Subject: carpet cleaning

Attachments: Duraclean invoice.pdf

In 2015, Highland Park paid for the carpets to be cleaned for those who wanted it. There were 10 who initially asked for
it. 1am attaching the invoice. | called Duraclean this morning and they said they would keep the prices the same. $125
for the 1BR and $185 for the 2 BR. It would seem spring time would be the best time to do this-after the snow and salt
and slush season. So maybe next April? | would contact everyone about a month prior to see who wants it done.

Rose

Rose Russo, HCCP, SHCM, C14P

Asset Management Supervisor

Housing Opportunity Development Corporation
P.O. Box 480

Techny, IL 60082

Phone: 847-564-2900 Fax: 847-564-2992

www.hodc.org

1 34




Service Slip / Invoice
INVOICE: 21891~~~ . 7
DATE: - . 06/08/15
ORDER: 21891 .

220 Campus Drive
Arlington Helghts, 1L 60004
800.862.5326

Fax: 847.704.1101

Bill-To: [108308] Work [110315] 847-564-2800
Housing Opportunity Dev. Corp, Location: Housing Opportunity Development
Malanie Willlam Metanie Williams
Po Box 480 891 Central Ave
2001 Waukegan Rd Highland Park, Il 60035-56627

Tachny, IL 60082-0480

06/05/15
- Quantity - dtem- o
1 CRPT Claan Carpet - Apt. 212 - 1 Badroom _ ‘ $125.0000 $125.00
1 CRPT Clean Carpet - Apt. 231 - 2 Bedroom  ~ SV A~ $185.0000 $185.00
1 CRPT Clean Carpet - Apt, 237 - 1 Bedroom $125.0000 $125.00
1 CRPT Clean Carpet - Apt. 312 - 1 Bedroom $125.0000 $125.00
1 CRPT Clean Gampet - Apt. 314 - 1 Bedroom $125.0000 $125.00
k| CRPT Clean Carpet - Apt. 316 - 1 Bedroom $125.0000 $125.00
i CRPT Clean Carpet - Apl. 337 - 1 Badroom $125.0000 $125.00
Apt, 103, 21'6 & 303 not done. SUBTOTAL $935.00
TAX $0.00
TOTAL $835.00
AMT. PAID $0.00
BALANCE st
o aEeae
Zs2
* Charges outstanding over 30 deys from the date of service are subject to 2 FINANGE | hereby acknowledge the satistactory completion of afl services randared, and agree to pay the
CHARGE, The annual parcenage rate is 18.0%. Customer agrees to pay accrued cost of sawvicas as specified above.

expensss in the avent of collsciion,

X

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 35




December 9, 2016

Charmain Later, Senior Planner
Sunset Woods Association
Community Development Department
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, 1L, 60035

RE: 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 Audit and Tax Return for Sunset Woods Association

Dear Charmain:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Sunset Woods

Association (the “Organization™) for the years ENDING December 31, 2016, 20 17, 2018, and 20

19 {the “Engagement Years™).

Audit

We will audit the financial statements of the Organization, which consists of the statement of -

financial position as of the end of each of the Engagement Years, and the related statements of
activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the notes to the financial statements, which will we will create, if necessary.

Audit Objective

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether the Qrganization’s

financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in accordance with U.S. generally -

accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”), Our audit will be conducted in accordance with the
GAAS. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Organization’s financial
statements., Our report will be addressed to the board of directors of the Organization. We cannot
provide assutance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which
it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraph. If our opinion is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with senior
management of the Organization in advance, If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the
audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion
or withdraw from this engagement,

Audit Procedures — General

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded
in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct
confirmation of certain assets and liabilities by correspondence wiih selected individuals, funding
sources, customets, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill the Organization
for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require senior management
of the Organization to make wriiten representations about the financial statements and related
matters. These reprosentations from senior management of the Organization are in the form of a

36




Charmain Later
December 9, 2016
Page2 of 8

letter attesting to the completeness and truthfulness of the Organization’s financial statements and
the representations and disclosures the Organization made to us during the course of our work.
The Organization agrecs that we will rely upon these representations in conducting our
engagement and that false representations could cause us to expend unnecessary efforts or could
cause a material error or a fraud to go undetected by cur procedures, In view of the foregoing, the
Organization agrees that we shall not be responsible for any misstatements in the Organization’s

financial statements that we may fail to detect as a result of the senior management’s or the

Organization’s knowing misrepresentations to us.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting

estitmates made by senior management of the Organization, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable -

assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstateient, whether from
errors, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or
governmental regulations that are attributable to the Organization or to acts by management or
employees acting on behalf of the Organization.

We will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions. Due to the inherent limitations of
an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and
material effect on the financial statemenis. However, we will inform .the appropriate level of
management of the Organization of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or
misapproptiation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level
of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the Engagement Period
and does not extend to any prior or later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors,

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Organization and its environment,
including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not
designed fo provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control,
However, during the audit, we will communicate to the senior management of the Organization,
and those charged with governance, internal control related matters that came to our attention that
are required to be communicated under professional siandards,

Tax

We will also prepare the federal and state income tax refurns for the Organization for each of the
Engagement Years, from information that the Organization will furnish to us. Qur fees are based
on the understanding that the Organization will provide us with all the necessary workpapers and
schedules to prepare the tax returns. These schedules include, but are not limited to, financial

F9009605_v2
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Charmain Later
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statements and other supporting documentation as necessary. The Organization is responsible for
overseeing the tax services and any other nonattest services we provide by designating an
individual from the Organization’s senior management with suitable skill, knowledge, and
experience. The Organization is also responsible for evaluating the adequacy and results of these
services and accepting responsibility for them. The Organization is also respensible for
establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities,

This letter agreement does not include the preparation of the Organization’s tax returns for any
states other than the Organization’s state of domicile. Qur fee for preparation of Organization tax
returns for states other than the domiciliary state is $500 per return.

This letter agreement does not include any tax-related services other than for the entity’s federal
and state income tax filing requirements for each of the Engagement Years. Any other tax
compliance requirements, including without limitation payroll taxes, sales and use taxes, personal

or real property tax statements, benefit plan filings, employment-related reporting and/or any .

federal, state or local tax or regulatory filing requirement, for which we have not explicitly agreed
to assist the Organization in this letter agreement, must first be agreed upon in a separate, mutually
executed written agreement, We have no obligation to provide such services unless and until there
is a mutually executed letter agreement. We do not offer nor provide any invesiment advice under
any circumstances.

We will use our judgment in resolving questions where tax law is unclear, or where there may be
conflicts between the taxing authorities’ interpretations of the law and other supportable positions.
Unless otherwise instructed by the Organization, we will resolve such questions in the
Organization’s favor whenever possible, provided the position meets the substantial authority
standard of Treasury Department Circular 230. Prior to filing all tax returns, the Organization
accepts responsibility for reviewing and understanding the outcome of these tax matters and
assumes full responsibility for the conclusions,

Unless we are otherwise advised by the Organization, all fravel, entertainment, gifts, and related
expenses (if any) are supported by the necessary documentation and record-keeping requirements
under Section 274 of the Internal Revenue Code, If the Organization has any questions as to the
type of records required, please ask us for advice in that regard. The Organization agrees that it
will furnish us with all the information required for preparing the returns,

Subject to any applicable statute of limitations, the taxing authority with which a tax return is filed
may select it for examination, If the Organization’s return is selected for examination, the
Organization must provide any documents, schedules and other items that support or substantiate
the information on the return. The Organization is responsible for maintaining copies of such
support until the applicable statute of limitations has expired, By the Organization’s signature
below, the Organization agrees and acknowledge we do not have any responsibility with regard to
such state or federal tax examination and that this letter agrecment does mot constitute an
engagement to assist or represent the Organization during a tax return examination. If the
Organization’s return is selected for examination and the Organization wants to engage us to assist
and represent the Organization, we would only do so under the terms and fee arrangements of a
scparate mutually executed letter agreement,

#49009605_v2
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The law provides for a penalty to be imposed wlen a taxpayer makes a substantial understatement
of its liability. For partnerships and individual taxpayers, a substantial understatement exists when
the understatement for the year exceeds the greater of 10 percent of the tax required to be shown
on the return or $5,000. The penalty is 20 percent of the tax underpayment. Taxpayers other than
“tax shelters” may seek to avoid all or part of the penalty by showing (1) that they acted in good
faith and there was reasonable cause for the understatement, (2) that the understatement was based
on substantial authority, or (3) that the relevant facis affecting the item’s tax treatment wetre
adequately disclosed on the return, A taxpayer is considered a “tax shelter” if its principal purpose
is to avoid federal income tax. Because a partnership is an entity whose tax attributes flow through
to its partners, the penalty for substantial understatement of tax relating to partnership items may
be imposed on the partners. The Organization agrees to advise us if it desires that disclosure be
made in the Organization’s returns or if it wants us to identify or perform further research with
respect to any material tax issues for the purpose of ascertaining whether, in our opinion, there is
“substantial authority” for the position proposed to be taken on such issues in the QOrganization®s
returns.

The Organization has the ultimate respongibility for the contents of the income tax returns being
filed and, therefore, it should review them carefully before signing them. The Organization agrees
that we are not responsible for ensuring that the Organization is in compliance with all federal and
state tax laws. We would be pleased to provide the Organization with other services upon the
Organization’s request, subject to a separate written letter agreement,

Management Responsibilities

The Organization is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and supplementary

information in accordance with GAAP. The Organization agrees to include our report on the

financial statements and supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates
that we havereported on, the financial statements or supplementary information. The Organization
also agrees to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon, The Organization is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and
application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with GAAP,

The Organization must provide all financial records and rclated information to us and the
Organization is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of that information. The
Organization must provide us with access to all information that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements. The Organization must also provide us any additional
information that we may request for the purpose of the audit and unrestricted access to persons
within the Qrganization from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence,

The Organization has engaged us to assemble its financial statements, including the calculation
of depreciation (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Assistive Services™). The Organization
remains responsible for refated management decisions and functions, and for designating a
competent employee to oversee such Assistive Services, The Organization is responsible for
evaluating the adequacy and resulis of the Assistive Services performed and accepting

#49009605_y2
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responsibility for the results of the Assistive Services. The Organization also agrees to assumes all
management tesponsibilities for the tax services, financial statement preparation services, and any
other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably
from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and
results of the services; and accept responsibility for them,

The Organization’s responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material
misstatements and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any

uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the

latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
statements taken as a whole. We are not responsible for ensuring that the Organization employ
adequate staff possessed with sufficient knowledge and employ proper procedures to maintain
proper accounting, management and other business systems, practices and policies or telling the
Crganization how to propetly run the Organization.

The Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal conirols, including the
design and implementation of progranis and conirols to prevent and detect frand, and for informing
us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Organization involving management and also
for any employees who have significant roles in internal control. In addition, the Organization
must inform us of any fraud by anyone where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements. The Organization’s responsibilities include informing us of the Organization’s
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Organization received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators ot others, In addition,
the Organization is responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Organization complies with
applicable laws and regulations.

Engagement Administration and Other

We understand that the Organization’s employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and
other confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

The Organization have informed us that its audited financial statements are due by April 1, 2017,
and the Organization’s tax returns are due by April 1, 2017, In order for us to meet those deadlines
we need to receive the Organization’s final trial balance and provided-by-client schedules by
February 1, 2017, We consider a final trial balance to be a trial balance that includes all prior and
current year-end adjusting and closing entries. If there are inore than two client-proposed entries
to the final trial balance, then we will not consider that to be a final trial balance; in circumstances
resulting in substantial changes to the trial balance being discovered duting the course of the audit,
we cannot ensure that the reports will be issued by the aforementioned due dates. In addition,
failure to provide the proper documentation or support for testing when requested may further
delay delivery of the reports by the aforementioned due dates. Attachment A details the
documentation we will need to complete our procedurcs.

Based on our testing, we may have further questions or recuire additional information. Our ability

to complete the engagement by the aforementioned due dates is contingent upon the Organization’s
timely cooperation with such follow-up requests.

#49009605_v2
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We will provide copies of our reports to the Organization, and management is responsible for
further distribution of the reports and the financial statements.

Our audit engagement, for each Engagement Year, ends on delivery of an approved audit report
for such Engagement Year. Our audit engagement does not include general consulting and
advisory services (“Consulting Services™), other than as set forth in this letter agreement. The
terms and conditions of any Consulting Services or follow-up services other than as described in
this letter agreement must be mutually agreed wpon in a separate writien agreement,

Expected Fees

Qur fee for the audit and tax returns is as listed in Attachment A to this letter agreement, Our fee
is based on anticipated cooperation from the Organization’s personnel and the assumption that
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. If additional time and
effort is necessary to obtain documentation required by applicable professional standards
(“Unanticipated Services™), we will notify the Organization with a revised fee quote and not
perform additional work until the Organization have given us its written authorization to proceed.
The Organization agrees and acknowledges that it may be necessary for us to disengage prior to
completion of this engagement if we cannot satisfy our professional standards without performing
Unanticipated Services that the Organization declines to approve, The Organization will also be
billed for travel, approved in advance by the management of the Organization. If we are compelled
to respond to a subpoena or other enforceable order for document production, deposition or other
testimony related to this engagement, the Organization agrees to pay us for all time at our standard
hourly rates and out-of-pocket costs we incur in complying with such requirements. The preceding
sentence shall apply regardless of how much time has elapsed since we completed our engagement,
and regardless of whether the Organization is the party compelling us to produce documents or
appear for testimony.

OQur invoices for fthese fees ]wﬂ] be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on

presentation and must be paid before our work product is delivered, After 30 days, a late charge
will be imposed on unpaid fees at a rate of 10% per annum, assessed monthly based on 0.83% of
the account’s balance of past due invoices, Work may be suspended if the Organization’s account
is not paid and will not be resumed until the Organization’s account is paid in full, If we elect to
terminate our services for nonpayment, nonapproval of Unanticipated Services or because our
professional standards require disengagement, ouwr engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon nofification of termination, even if we have not completed our report, The
Organization will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended, and to reimburse us for all
out-of- pocket expenditures through the date of termination.

lUnless otherwise prohibited by law or regulation, the maximum amount of damages the
Organization may receive as a result of any determination that some or all of the services we
performed under this and/or other letter agreements between us and the Organization were
deficient, or for breach of contract, nonfeasance or negligence, shall be the fees paid to us for the
disputed services. Similarly, the maximum amount of damages the Organization can receive
related to services the Organization assert or believe we were required to perform, but which we
did not perform, shall be the fees paid to us for said non-performed services. The Organization and

#49009605_v2

-

Commented [A1]: Docs mean the current engagemem or 1he
fees eamed Later if accountant has to go to court?

)

41




Charmain Later
December 9, 2016
Page 7 of 8

we agree that, because of the difficulty of determining and/or quantifying damages for breach of
this agreement or for our negligence, said amount shall constitute liquidated damages for any
claims the Organization may assert arising from or related to this agreement. In no event shall we
be liable for the consequential, special, incidental, or punitive loss, damage or expense caused to
the Organization or to any third party (including without limitation, lost profits, opportunity costs,

etc.).[ ..---] Commented [A2]: This limitation is not something to which we
e e ke ¢ e e A e 2o e et e e e e ave {0 agree. Note it slso absalves them fo their v nogligenoe,

The working papers prepared in conjunction with this engagement are our property, constitute
confidential information and will be retained by us in accordance with our policies and procedures
in accordance with applicable regulatory requirements, The Organization must maintain its own
copy of documents provided to, or received from, us during the course of this engagement, The
preceding sentence shall apply even if we have established a “client portal” within which the
Organization has the ability to upload, download or reference certain documents related to the
services we have provided to the Organization. Please note that documents on our client portal are
generally purged automatically within a year of being posted to the portal, although certain archival
copies of final deliverables may be retained for longer periods of time at our sole diseretion.

Before providing us with any documents that contain credit card or individuals’ social security
numbers, please first mask or redact such numbers. If the Organization chooses to send any type
of confidential information to us clectronically, we strongly recommend that the Organization use
the secure transmission and/or client portal features of our ShareFile system, or the Organization
may useits own encrypted email service if the Organization prefers. Our ShareFile service can be
found at hitps://novoco.sharetile com/, The signature block of our emails contains a link that will
allow the Organization to casily send documents to one of our personnel, If the Organization
chooses to electronically send us confidential information by any unsecure means, including
without limitation unencrypted email, the Organization agrees to bear all risks and damages that
may result if the communication is intercepted.

Any facsimile, Internet or other e-mail communication is tentative and preliminary and any work
product is not final until received in signed form, As such, the Organization agrees not to act upon
any information received in a facsimile, Internet or other e-mail communication until, and unless,
the Organization receives such information in signed form, The Organization agrees to obtain our
written permission before providing copies of the work product from this engagement to third
parties. If the Organization fails to obtain such permission from us, the Organization agrees to
reimburse us for any costs and expenses we may incur as a result of the Organization’s provision
of the work product to one or more third parties,

[Some of the services described in this letter agreement may be provided by partners of an affiliate

conirolled by Novogradac & Company LLP| We believe this letter agrcement acourately ..-{ Commented [A3]: Wi is uis? )
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If the Organization has any questions, please - Commented [A4R3]: Richard, .
let us know, If the Organization agrees with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, Cau you get claification on this? Who exactly will be proparing the

andil?

please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us so that we may begin work on this engagement,
If we do not receive this executed engagement letter (and any required retainer) in our office within
thirty days of the date of this letter, our offer to perform these professional services is automatically
withdrawn. If we do agree in writing to extend the timeframe for execution of this letter agreement,
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please be aware that late initiation of the engagement will affect the timeframe for delivery of draft
and final work products, We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Organization,

Very truly vours,
NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP

Ditk A, Wallace (Dec 9, 2016)
by:

Dirk A, Wallace

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the Organization’s understanding for services to be provided,
and the undersigned is anthorized to hind the Organization:

Accepted by:
Sunset Woods Asgsociation

By:
Charles Adler, President

Date:
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Audit and Tax Fee Schedule

Attachment A

2016
Year Total Audit Tax
2016 $7.300 $5,800 $1,500
2017 $7.500 $5,950 $1,550
2018 $7,750 $6,150 $1,600
2019 §7.950 $6,300 $1,650
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November 28, 2016

To Ravinia Housing Association:

Ford & Company LLP is pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide
for Ravinia Housing Association (“Association™) for the year ended December 31, 2016. We will
audit the financial statements of the Association, which ¢omprise the statement(s) of financial
position as of December 31, 2016, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, if any, Also, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards and the supplementary information accompanying the financial
statements (“Supplementary Information™), required by the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (“HUD”)'s Uniform Financial Reporting Standards for HUD Housing

Programs, will be subjected fo the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial -

statements and certain additional procedures. These procedures include comparing and reconciling

the Supplementary Information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to

prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, in accotdance with

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAS™) and we will ~

provide an opinion on the Supplementary Information in relation to the financial statements as a
whole, [[in a separate written report accompanying out auditor’s report on the financial statements
{the “Auditor’s Report™) OR in a report combined with our auditor’s report on the financial
statementd| (the “Auditor’s Report™]. o

AUDIT OBJECTIVES

statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.8. generally accepted

accounting principles (“GAAP™) and to report on the fairness of the Supplementary Information -

when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole (the “Supplementary
Information Report™). The objective also includes reporting on:

. Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with the provisions of

laws, regulaticns, contracts, and award agrecments, noncompliance with which

could have a material effect on the financial statements in accordance with -

Government Auditing Standards.

. Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or
disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards that could have a direct and material effect
on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of
1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parf 200, Uniform
Administrative Requiremenits, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (“Uniform Guidance™).

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the
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“Supplementary Information Report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control

and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Association’s internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stondards in considering the
Association’s internal control and compliance. The Supplementary Information Report on internal
control over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of such report on
internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over
compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance,
Both the Government Auditing Siandards and Uniform Guidance will state that the Supplementary
Information Report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with the GAAS; the standards for financial audits
contained in Goverrment Auditing Standards, issned by the Comptroller General of the United
States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance,
and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance
with the Uniform Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such opinions. We will issue written reports upon completion of our single andit, Qur reports will
be addressed to Ravinia Housing Association, We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified
opinion will be expressed, Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our
opinion or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph, If our opinion on the financial
statements or the single audit compliance opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the
reasons with the Association in advance, If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or
are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express opinions or issue
reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

AUDIT PROCEDURES-GENERAY

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management of the Association, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements, We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4)
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Association or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the Association. Because the determination of abuse
is subjective, Government Aunditing Standards do not expect anditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though
the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or
violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements or on major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate level of
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management of the Association of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of
management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. We will
include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is
limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we
are not engaged as auditors,

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded
in the accounts, and may include direct confirmation of cash, receivables, loan balances, and
certain other assets and Labilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources,
creditors, and financial institutions, We will request written representations from the Association’s
attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill the Association for responding to this
inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from the
Association about the Association’s responsibilities for the financial statements; schedule of
expenditures of federal awards; federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agteements; and other responsibilities required by GAAS.

AUDIT PROCEDURLS- INTERNAL CONTROL

OQur audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Association and its environment,
including internal control, sufficient to asscss the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls
may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to
preventing and defecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material cffect on the financial statements, Our tests, if performed,
will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and,
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursvant to
Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to
evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to
preventing or detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each
major federal award program, However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to
render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our
Supplementary Information Report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to the
Association, and those charged with governance, internal control related matters that are required
to be communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and
the Uniform Guidance.

AUDIT PROCEDURES- COMPLIANCE
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As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perforin tests of the Association’s compliance with provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the
objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will
not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing
Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the Association has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the

terms and conditions of federal awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist
of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance

Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect

on each of the Association’s major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express
an opinion on the Association’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major
programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

OTHER SERVICES

We will prepare the entity’s federal and state information returns for the vear ended December 31,
2016, based on information provided by the Association. We will also assist in preparing the
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes of the
Association in conformity with GAAP and the Uniform Guidance, and the supplementary
information required by HUD’s Uniform Financial Reporting Standards for HUD Housing
Progrems, based on information provided by the Association. These nonaudit services do not
constitite an audit under Government Auditing Standards, and such services will not be conducted
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,

We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards, including the .

Statements on Standards for Tax Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The other services are limited to the financial statement and tax services previously

defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure

or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities, We will
advise the Association’s management with regard to tax positions taken in the preparation of the
tax return, but the Association’s management must make all decisions with regard to those matters.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

The Association’s Management is responsible for {1} establishing and maintaining effective
internal controls, including internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2)
following laws and regulations; (3} ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government
programs are administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that
management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. The Association’s
management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. The Association is also responsible
for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the prepatation and fair presentation
of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, the supplementary
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information required by HUD’s Uniform Financial Reporting Standards for HUD Housing
Programs, and related notes in conformity with GAAP; and for compliance with applicable laws
and regulations (including federal statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements
(including award agreements).

The Association’s management is also responsible for making all financial records and related
information available to vws and for the accuracy and completeness of that information, The
Association is also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which the
Association is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, {2} access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other
information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information
that we may request for the purpose of the andit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the
Association from whom we determine are necessary to obtain audit evidence,

The Association’s responsibilities also include identifying any significant contractor relationships
in which the contractor has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and
completeness of that information. The Association’s responsibilities include adjusting the financial
statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the management
represeniation letter that the effects of any uncorrecied misstatements aggregated by us during the
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually
and in the aggregate, to the financial statements talken as a whole,

The Association is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to
prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the
Association involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal
control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.
The Association’s responsibilities include informing us of the knowledge of the Association’s
management of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Association received in
communications from employees, former employees, granters, regulators, or others. In addition,
the Association is responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Association complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants, The Association’s Management is
also responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with
provision of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreemenis, or abuse that we report.
Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is the responsibility of the Association’s
management to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are
identified; including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take
corrective action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit
findings and a separate corrective action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit findings should
be available for our review no later than sixteen (16) days prior to it being due.

The Association is responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and
complying with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards (including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity
with the Uniform Guidance. The Association will include our report on the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards in any document that contains and indicates that we reported on the
schedule of expendifures of federal awards. The Association will [linclude the audited financial
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statements with any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards that includes
our tepott thereon OR make the audited financial statements réadily available to intended users of
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards is issued with our report thereon]I The Assoc' tion’s responsrb1 ities incl
acknowledging to us in the representation letter that (1) the Association is responsible for
presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance; (2) the Association believes the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including
its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3} the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) the Association has disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards.

The Association is also responsible for the preparation of the Supplementary Information, which -

we have been engaged to report on, in conformity with GAAP. The Association will include our
Supplementary Information Report on the Supplementary Information in any document that
contzins, and indicates that we have reported on, the Supplementary Information , The Association

will also [include the audited financial statements with any presentation_of the Supplementary

Information that includes our the Supplementary Information Report OR make the audited
financial statements readily available for users of the Supplementary Information no later than the

date the Supplementary Information is issued with the Supplementary Information Report], The .-

Association’s responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the Association’s Management
representation letter that (1) the Association is responsible for presentation of the Supplementary
Information in accordance with GAAP; (2) the Association believes the Supplementary
Information, including its form and content, is fairly presenied in accordance with GAAP; (3) the

methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, -
if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) the Association has disclosed to us -

any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
Supplementary Information.

The Association’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for
tracking the status of audit findings and recommendations. The Association’s management is also
responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit
Objectives section of this letter agreement. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective
actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits,
attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. The Association is also responsible for
providing its management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as
well as the Association’s planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format
for providing that information,

The Association’s Management is also responsible for ensuring that the electronic submission of
required financial and compliance data to HUD's Real Estate Assessment Center (“REAC”) is
complete, accurate, and timely, in accordance with the Association’s regulatory and- contractual
obligations to HUD. Performance of the agree-upon procedure required by HUD relating to the
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electronic submission of the Association’s financial information will be addressed in a separate
letter agreement and is subject to a separate fee.

The Association will assume all management responsibilities relating to the tax services, financial -

statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, other supplementary information, and
telated notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. The Association will be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter the tax services provided and our assistance
with preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, other
supplementary information, and related notes, and that the Association has evaluated the adequacy

of our services and have reviewed and approved the results of the services, the financial stateinents,

schedule of expenditures of federal awards, other supplementary information, and related notes
prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, the Association will
oversee the nonandit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management,
with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services;
and accept responsibility for overseeing such services.

ENGAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION, FEES, AND OTHER

[We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers
in serving the Association’s account. We may share confidential information about the Association
with these service providers, but remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security
of the Association’s information, Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, procedures, and
safeguards to protect the confidentiality of the Association’s personal information. In addition, we
will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of
the Association’s information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have
appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of the Association’s
confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate
confidentiality agreement, the Association will be asked to provide its consent prior to the sharing
of its confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain
responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers.

We understand that the Association’s employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and
other confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing,

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data
Collection Form that summarizes our andit findings. 1t is the Association management’s
responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package (including financial statements,
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditor’s
reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit
clearinghouse. We will coordinate the electronic submission and certification with the
Association, If applicable, we will provide copies of our report for the Association to include with
the reporting package you will submit to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form and the
reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of
the auditors’ repotts or nine (9) months after the end of the audit period,

We will provide copies of our reports to the Association; however, its management is responsible
for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation,
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or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made
available for public inspection,

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Ford & Company, LLP and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate Ford & Company, LLP employees will be made available upon
request and in a timely manner to the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development or designee,
the HUD Inspector General, the U.S. Government Accountability Office, or their representatives
for purposes of a quality review of the audit covered by this Letter Agreement, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify the Association of any such
request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision
of Ford & Company, LLP personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of
selected audit documentation (hardeopy or €lectronic) to the aforementioned parties. These parties
may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including
other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of six (6) years after
the report release date or for any additional period requested by HUD., If we are aware that a federal
awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation,

Robert Ford is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our andit on
approximately Febrnary 1, 2017 and to complete the Association’s information refurns and issue
our reports no later than the due dates,

Our fees for these services will be $4,700 for the audit and services other than the preparation of
information returns, and $1,000 for the information returns, The Association will also be billed for
travel approved in advance in writing by senior management of the Association and other out-of-
pocket costs such as report production, word processing, postage, etc. Additional expenses are
estimated to be $100. The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from the Association’s personnel
and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the sudit. If
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with senior management of the
Association and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. Our invoices for
these fees will be rendered cach month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if the Association’s account becomes
ninety (90) days or more overdue and will not be resumed until the Association’s account is paid
in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deened to
have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our
report. The Association will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse
us for all out-of-pocket expenditures through the date of termination,

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Association and believe this letter agreement
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If the Association has any
questions, please let us know. If it agrees with the terms of our engagement as described in this
letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us,
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Very truly yours,

Ford & Company, LLP
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Ravinia Housing Association
Management signature:

Title:
Date:
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November 28, 2016
To Ravinia Housing Association,

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Ravinia Housing
Association (“Association™).

We will apply the agreed-upon procedure which the U.S, Department of Housing and Urban
Development (“HUD™), Real Estate Assessment Center (“REAC”), has specified, listed in the
attached schedule, to the electronic submission and related hard copy documents listed in the

attached schedule on the last page of this letter agreement, as of and for the year ended December

31, 2016. This engagement is solely to assist the Association and HUD, REAC, in determining
whether electronic submission of certain information agrees with the related hard copy documents

included within the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform -

Administrative Reguirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
{Uniform Guidance) reporting package. Qur engagement to apply the agreed-upon procedure will
be performed in accordance with atiestation standards established by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the standards applicable to attestation engagements contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The
sufficiency of the procedure is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in the report.
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedure described in
the attached schedule either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any
other purpose. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the procedure, we will describe any
resirictions on the performance of the procedure in our report, or we will not issue a report as a
result of this engagement.

We will submit a report listing the procedure performed and our findings. This report is intended
solely for the use of the Association and the HUD, REAC, and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Our report will include a staternent indicating that we have not performed any additional anditing
procedures after the date of our reports on the andited financial statements and supplemental
information, including a statement indicating that had we performed additional procedures, other
matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. Further, we take
no responsibility for the security of the information transmitted electronically to HUD, REAC.

The Association is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls,
including internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing
activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs arc
administered in compliance with compliance requirements. Management is also responsible for
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, The Association is also responsible for the presentation of the
electronic submission and related hard copy documents listed in the schedule attached as the page
of this letter agreement as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016 in accordance with the
agreed-upon procedure which HUD, REAC, has specified, listed in the attached schedule; and for
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selecting the criteria and determining that such criteria are appropriate for purposes of the -

Association.

The Association will assume all management responsibilities relating to any nonattest services we
provide. Further, the Association wilf oversee the nonattest services by designating an individual,
preferably from senior management, with snitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the
adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for such services.

The Association will retain a copy of the Uniform Guidance reporting package in its entirety.

The attest documentation for this engagement is the property of Ford & Company, LLP and

constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain attest

documentation available to the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development or designee, the

HUD Inspector General, or the U,S, Government Accountability Office or their representatives,

pursuant to authority given to them by law or regulation. We will notify the Association of any .

such request. If requested, access to such attest documentation will be provided under the
supervision of Ford & Company, LLP personnel, Furthermore, upon request, we may provide
copies of selected attest documentation to HUD or the Government Accountability Office
representatives. HUD and the Government Accountability Office may decide to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies,

Robert Ford is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and

signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. We plan to begin the engagement on

approximately February 1, 2017 and, unless unforeseeable problems are encountered, the
engagement should be completed by the due date. At the conclusion of our engagement, we will

require a representation letter from the Association’s management that, among other things, will -

confirm its responsibility for the presentation of the electronic submission and the financial

statements and supplemental information included in the OMB Circular A-133 reporting package.

Our fees for these services will be included in the overall audit invoice amount, covered by a
separate letter agreement of even date herewith and is subject to the terms thereof related to
payment of fees and invoices.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Association and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement related to the HUD, REAC matter. If the

Association has any questions, please let us know, If fhe Association agrees with the terms of our -

engagement as described in this letter agreement, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.
If the need for additional procedures arises, this letter agreement with the Association will need to
be revised. It is customary for us to enumerate these revisions in an addendum to this letter
agreement. If additional specified users of the report are added, we will require that they
acknowledge in writing their responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedure.

Very truly yours,

Ford & Company, LLP
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RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Ravinia Housing Association
Management signature:

Title:
Date;
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1) Compare the electronic submission of the items listed in the “UFRS Rule Information™
column with the corresponding printed documents listed in the “Hard Copy Documents™

column as shown in the chart below,

UFRS Rule Information

Hard Copy Documeni(s)

Balance Sheet, Revenue and Expense and
Cash Flow Data (account numbers 1120 to
7100T and the S1200 series)

Supplementary Schedules with Financial
Statement Data

Surplus Cash (S1300 series of accounts)

Computation of Surplus Cash, Distributions
and Residual Receipts {Annual)

Footnotes (83100 series of accounts)

Notes to the audited Financial Statements

Type of Opinion on the Financial Statements
and Auditor Reports (53400, 83500 and
$3600 series of accounts)

Auditer’s Reports on the Financial
Statements, Compliance, and Internal Control

Type of Opinion on Supplemental Data
(account S3400-100)

Auditor’s Report on Supplementary
Information

Audit Findings Narrative {33800 series of
accounts)

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

General Information (83300, 83700 and
53800 series of accounis)

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
and OMB Data Collection Form

#I9027905_v2
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Mayer Hoffrnan McCann RC.
An Independent CPA Flrm

225 West Wacker Drive, Sulta 2500 » Chicago, llinois 60606
Main: 312.602.6800 = Fax: 312,602,6950 a www.mhmapa.com

December 8, 20186

Mr. Tom Koranda

Chisf Financial Officer
Evergreen Real Estate Services
566 West Lake Street, Suite 400
Chicago, Il. 60661

Dear Tom:

Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. (“Firm”) is pleased to confirm the arrangements of our engagement
and the nature of the services we will provide the Peers Housing Association (the “Association”}
regarding Frank B. Peers Senior Housing (the "Project”), This Engagement Letter, which
incorporates the attached Terms and Conditions, constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to our performance of the professional services described herein.

ENGAGENMENT OBJECTIVES
We will audit the following financial statements of the Project as of December 31, 2016 and for the
year then ended (the "Audit Year"), and the related notes to the financial statements:

1. Statements of financial position
2. Statements of activities
3. Statements of cash flows

Also, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) and the supplementary
financial information (the “Supplementary Information”) required by HUD's Uniform Financial
Reporting Standards for HUD Housing Programs and audit Guidelines for Mortgagors of Multi-
Family Housing Developments (the “IHDA Guidelines”) will be subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, in accordarnce
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAS"), and we
will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

OUR RESPONSIBILITIES

The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether the financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAP") and to report on the fairmess of the
Supplementary Information when considered in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole. The objective also includes reporting on:

KRESTON  Momber of Kreston Internationa! - a globed network of independent accounting firms
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) Internal controls related to the financial statements and compliance with the provision of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards.

. Internal controls related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with the provision of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that
could have a direct and materlal sffect on each major program in accordance with Title 2
U.8. Code of Federal Regufations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform Guidance”).

The reports on internal control and compliance will each include a statement that the report is
solely to describe (1) the scope and testing of internal control over financial reporlting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance (2} the scope of testing internal controf
over compliance for major programs and major program compliance and the results of that testing
and to provide an opinion on compliance but not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance (3) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and Uniform Guidance in considering internal control over compliance
and major program compliance, and (4) thai the report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Audit

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U8 GAAS, the standards for financial audits
contained in Govermment Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller Generat of the United
States, and the provisions of Uniform Guidance. Our audit will include tests of the accounting
records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with Uniform Guidance, and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion and to render the
required reports. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed.
Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add an emphasis-
of-matter or other-matter paragraph. If our epinion on the financial stafements or the Single Audit
compliance opinion is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with the management of
the Association in advance of rendering such opinion. If, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit, or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to
express an opinion or withdraw from this engagement.

Qur procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in
the accounts (e.g., direct confirmation of cash, receivables, loan balances and certain assets and
liabllities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions, ete.). This may include the use of project or group based sampling, where applicable,
We may also request written representations from the Association's attorney, regarding the Project,
as part of the engagement and they may bill the Association or the Project for responding to this
inquiry,
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An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefors, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be fested. An audit aiso includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significan! accounting
estimates made by management of the Association as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from errors, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriations of assets, or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Project or to acts by the management
or employees of the Association on behalf of the Projeat.

As reguired by Uniform Guidance, our audit will include tests of transactions related to major
federal award programs for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and agreements, Because the determination of abuse is subjeciive, Government Auditing
Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
controls, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though
the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with US GAAS. |n addition, an audit is
hot designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations
that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or to major programs. We
will inform the appropriate level of management of the Association and those charged with
governance of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that
come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate leve! of management of the Association
and those charged with governance of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that
come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential and of any material abuse that comes to our
attention. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit under Office of
Management and Budget ("OMB") requirements. Our responsibility as. auditors, is limited lo the
period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged
as auditors.

Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Project and its environment, including
internal controls sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures.

We will obtair an understanding of the design of the relevant controls and whether they have been
placed in operation, and we will assess control risk. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and
fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncomgliance matters that have a direct and material effect
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on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary
to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report
on internal confrol Issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operaticn of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or
detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal
award programs. However, our tests will be fess in scope than would be necessary to render an
opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal
control issued pursuant to Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal controls or to identify control deficiencies.
However, we will inform management of the Association and those charged with governance of
internal control related matters that are required fo be communicated under professional
standards.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the Project's compliance with the provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the cbjective of our
audit will not be fo provide an opinion on overall compliance, and we will not express such an
.opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by Uniform Guidance and lllinols Housing Development Authority (“IMDA”) Guidelines,
we will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Project has
complied with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of the applicable
procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplerment and Uniform Guidance and IHDA
Guidelines, as applicable, for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the Project's major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be
to express an opinion on the Project's compliance with the requirements applicable to each of its
major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Uniform Guidance.

The services described above do not relieve management of the Association or those charged with
governance of their respansibilities,

THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements of the Project are the responsibility of
managerent with oversight from those charged with governance. Those charged with governance
are also responsible for overseeing the strategic direction of the Project and any obligations related
to its accountability, resolving disagreements betwsen the Association's management and us
regarding financial reporting, appointing us to perform the services described above and informing
us about all known or suspected fraud involving the Project. In turn, we will provide ihose charged
with any communications required by the professional standards described above.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ASSOCIATION’S MANAGEMENT

The Association’s management is responsible for all management decisions and performing all
management functions, and for designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience tc oversee these services, any bookkeeping services, tax
services, or other services we or our associated company CBIZ MHM, LLC provides, The
Association's management is responsible for evaluating the adequacy and results of the services
performed and accepting responsibility for such services.

The Association’s management is responsible for making all financial records and related
infarmation available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. The
Association’s management is also responsible for providing us with (a) access to all information
they are aware of that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (b) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the engagement
described in this Engagement Letter, and {(c) unrestricted access to persons within the Association
from whom we determine it necessary to obtain information.

The Association’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls,
including monitoring ongoing activities, for the selection and application of accounting principles,
for the safeguarding of assets, and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in conformity with US GAAP even though we may assist the Association’s management
with their preparation. Accordingly, the Association’s management may be required to
acknowledge in the written representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial
statements and that the Association’s management has reviewed and approved the financial
staternents and related notes prior to their issuance and has accepted responsibility for them.

The Association's management is responsible for adjusting the financial statements to correct
material misstatements and for confirming to us in the Association’s management's representation
letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in
the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The Association’s management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and
controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or
ilegal acts affecting the Project involving (a) its management, (b) its employees who have
significant roles in infernal contrels, and (c) others where the fraud could have a material effect on
the financial statements. The Association's management is also responsible for informing us of
any known allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Project received in communications
from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, the Association’s
management is alsc responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Project complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements and grants and for taking timely and
appropriate steps to remedy any fraud, illegal acts, violations of contracts or grant agreements, or
abuse that we may report.
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The Association's management is responsible for the preparation of the Supplementary
Information in conformity with the basis descrived previously in this Engagement Letter, The
Association will include our report on the Supplementary Information in any document that
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the Supplementary Information. The Association
will aiso include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the Supplementary
Information that includes our report thereon.

During the course of our engagement, we will request information and explanations from the
Assoclation’s Management regarding the Project. At the conclusion of our engagement, we will
require, as a precondition to the issuance of our repoert, that the Association’s Management provide
certain representations in a written representation letter. The procedures we will perform in our
engagement and the conclusions we reach as a basis for our report will be heavily influenced by
the written and oral representations that we receive from the Association’s Management. In view
of the foregoing, the Association will release our firm and its shareholders and other personnel
from any liability and costs relating to our services under this Engagement Letter resulting from
false or misleading representations made to us by any member of the Association’s management.

The Association's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for
tracking the status of audit findings and recommendations. The Assogiation's management is also
responsible for identifying for us previous financlal audits, attestation engagements, performance
audits, or other related studies. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken
to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other studies. The Association's management is responsible
for providing its views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as its
planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information.

OTHER SERVICES

Data Collection Form

We will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form, upload a POF version of the
Single Audit financial statements, perform the online auditor certification, submit this information to
the Federal Clearinghouse, and notify the Association's Management once this is complete. The
Association will receive nofification via email from the Federal Audit Clearinghouse to certify the
Data Collection Form is complete and accurate. We will provide copies of our reports to the
Association; however, it is Association’s responsibility to electronically certify the Data Collection
Form using the new system at the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. The Data Collection Form and the
reporting package must be electronically certified within the earlier of thirty (30) days after receipt
of our reporis or nine months after the end of the audit period, uniess a longer period is agreed to
in advance by the cognizant or oversight agency.

The Association must obtain our writien consent before including its financial statements and our
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report in an offering or other document, or otherwise distributing our report or referencing our Firm in
connection on with an offering. The Association will provide reasonable notice to allow sufficient time
for us to perform certain additionat procedures. The Association will also provide us with a copy of the
final reproduced material for our approval befere it is distributed. Our fees for such services are
included within those discussed elsewhere in this Engagement Letier,

As a result of our prior or future services, we might be requested to provide information or documents
to the Association or a third party in a legal, administrative, or arbitration or similar proceeding in which
we are not a party, If this occurs, our efforts in complying with such requests will be deemed billable
to the: Project or the Association as a separate engagement. We shall be entitled to compensation for
our time and reimbursement for our reasonable expenses (including legal fees) in complying with the
request. For all requests, we will cbserve the confidentiality requirements of our profession and of the
Terms and Conditions attached to this Engagement Letter and will notify the Association's
Management promptly of the request.

Qur relationship is strictly confidential. For that reasan, it is our policy that we will not release any
information to a third party either from our files or from material temporarily in our care without first
obtaining the consent of the Association. We are permitted to provide CBIZ MHM, LLC with access to
the Project’s accounting, finarcial and other records we maintain so CBIZ MHM, LLC can provide the
Association with tax, advisory and consulting services it has engaged CBIZ MHM, LLC to perform.

ENGAGEMENT FEES
We estimate that our fees for the services previously outlined in this Engagement Letter will be
$12,300.

Our fees are based upon the complexity of the work to be performed, timing of the engagement,
experience level of the personnel required, and estimates of the professional time to complete the
required services. Our fees include expenses in connection with these services, such as for travel,
copies and printing, postage, etc.

Additicnally, our fees are dependent on the availability, quality and completeness of the Project’s
records and, where applicable, upoen the Association’s personnel providing the level of assistance
identified in the "prepared by client’ request list distributed at the end of our planning work. (e.q.,
Association employees preparing confirmations and schedules we request, locating documents
selected by us for testing, etc.).

Should our assumptions with respect to these matters be ingorrect, or should the condition of the
records, degree of cooperation, or other matters beyond our reasonable control require additional
commitments by us beyond those upen which cur estimated fees are based, we may adjust our
fees and planned completion dates. [If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it
with the Association's Management and artive at a new fee estimate as soon as reasonably
practicable and if agreed to by the Association. In addition, fees for any related projects, such as
propesad business combinations or research and/or consultation on special business or financial
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issues, will be billed separately from the fee referred to above and will be subject to separate
arrangements,

We consider telephone calls and meetings on accounting and reporting matters to be an integral
part of the engagement and no additional fees are charged for these services. |f, however, there is
a significant transaction or new accounting issue that requires us to spend a substantial amount of
time that was not anticipated in our fees, there may be additional billings.

The fee estimate above assumes no adjustments will be necessary for routing accounting entries
normally made before the beginning of the engagement. If, for any reason, we are asked to assist
in the preparation of these entries, before beginning this service, we will provide an estimate of the
time required to perform such services and the additional fees to be billed.

Invoices will be submitted as the work progresses and a final invoice will be submitted upon
completion of the services. Invoices are payable upon receipt. If our invoices for this, or any other
engagements the Association may have with us, are not paid within thirty (30) days afler receipt by
the Association, we may suspend or terminate our services for this or any other engagements. In
the event our work is suspended or terminated as a result of nonpayment, the Association agrees
we will not be responsible for any consequences.

For administrative convenience, the fees for our services will be invoiced through CBIZ MHM, LL.C.
If properly submitted invoices are not paid within thirty (30) days after receipt by the Association, a late
charge may accrue at the lesser of (i) 1% per month or (i) the highest rate allowable by law.

OTHER ENGAGEMENT MATTERS

This Engagement Letter and the attached Terms and Conditions set forth the rights and
responsibiliies of the parties with respect to the services to be provided. The Terms and
Conditions are an integral part of this Engagement Letter. This engagement is being underiaken
solely for the benefit of the Project and the Association and no other perscon shall be entitled fo
enforce the terms of this Engagement Letter.

These services are being provided under the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“AICPA" and the Government Accountability Office ("GAGC") Independence standards. If the
Project becomes subject to Public Company Accounting Oversight Board ("PCAOB") and
Securities and Exchange Commission (*SEC”) independence standards, those standards will need
to be followed. As a result, certain non-aftest services that would not. impair our independence
under the AICPA standards may have impaired our past or may impair our future independence
under the PCAOB and SEC standards,

Enclosed, as required by Government Auditing Standards, is a copy of the report on the most
recent peer review of the Firm.
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The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of the Firm and constitutes
confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given to the Firm by law or regulation, it
may be requested, to make certain audit documentation or any other documents needed to review
the audit (hardeopy or electronic) available to IHDA, the Secretary of HUD, the HUD Inspector
General and the GAO or their representatives (collectively, the “Requestors”). The Firm will notify
the Association's Management of such request. Access to such audit documentation will be
provided to the Requestors in our office under the supervision of the Firm's personnel.
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation (hardcopy or
electronic) workpapers to IHDA, HUD and GAO representatives, which may decide to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencles.

The undersigned is the engagement shareholder responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the report.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide these services and believe this Engagement Letter
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. Please sign the enclosed copy of
this Engagement Letter and return it to us.
Very truly yours,
MW% McCann P.C.
- % .
David M. Barrasm
Shareholder
DMB:djc

Frank B Peers Senior Housing

For Owner: For Management Company:
By: By:
Title: Title:

Date: . Date:
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Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.
Engagement Letter
Terms an< Conditions

A. Services. These Terms and Conditions and the engagement letier (the “Engagement
Letter") to which these Terms and Conditions are attached (these Terms and Conditions, the
Engagement Letter are collectively referred to as the "Agreement”) constitute the entire agreement
between the entity identified in the Engagement Letter (the "Client” or "you") and Mayer Hoffman
McCann P.C. ("MHN™), regarding the services described in the Engagement Letter ("Services”).
MHM's acceptance of this engagement is conditioned on confirming that it is independent under
applicable standards, You will be Informed promptly if MHM determines it is not independent.

B. Ownership. Client shall own the copyright in all written material originated and prepared for
and delivered to the Client under this Agreement. However, MHM's workpapers, files, and MHM
Canfidential Information (as defined below) belong exclusively to MHM. The ideas, concepts,
know-how, technigues, inventions, discoveries, and improvements developed during the course of
this Agreement by MHM personnel, alone or in conjunction with Client personnel, may be used by
MHM [n any way it deems appropriate, including without limitation by or for its clients or customers,
without any obligation to account, notwithstanding any pravision in this Agreement to the contrary.
MHM is in the business of providing attestation services for a wide variety of clients, and the Client
understands that MHM will continue these activities, Accordingly, nothing in this Agreement shall
preclude or limit MHM from providing attestation services, consulting services, andfor developing
software or materials for itself or other clients, irrespective of the pessible similarity of materials that
might be delivered to the Client,

G. Confidentiality. MHM agrees that all financial, statistical, marketing, and personnel data
relating to the Ciient's business, and other information identified as confidential by the Client, are
confidential information of the Client (“Client Confidential Information”). The Client agrees that
MHM's proprietary software, tools, and other methodologies and any other information identified as
confidential by MHM are confidential information of MHM (“MHM Confidential information”). Client
Confidential Information and MHM Confidential Information are collectively referred to as
“Confidential Information.” Each party shall use Confidential Information of the other party only for
the purposes of this Agreement and shall not disclose such Confidential Information to any third
party without the other party's prior written consent, other than to MHM subcontractors hired in
connection with this engagement, if any, and to each other's employees on a need-to-know basis
in connection with this engagement, Each party agrees to take measures to protect the
confidentiality of the other party's Confidential Information that, in the aggregate, are no less
protective than those measures it uses to protect the confidentiality of its own Confidential
Information, but at a minimum, each party shall take reasonable steps to advise their employees
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{and, in the case of MHM, its subcontractors, if any) of the confidential nature of the
Confidentialinformation and of the prohibitions on copying or revealing such Confidential
Information contained herein, MHM and the Client each agree to require that the other party's
Confidential [nformation be kept in a reasonably secure location.

Neither party shall be obligated to treat as confidential, or otherwise be subject to the restrictions
on use, disclosure, or treatment contained in this Agreement for any information disclosed by the
other party (the "Disclosing Party”) that: (i) otherwise has been or becomes publicly available
(including, without limitation, any information filed with any governmental agency and available to
the public) other than as the result of a disclosure in breach hereof, (i) is disclosed by the
Disclosing Party to a third party without substantially the same restrictions as set forth herein, (i}
becomes available to the non-Disclosing Party on a non-confidential basis from a source other
than the Disclosing Party, which the non-Disclosing Party does not believe is prohibited from
disclosing such information, (iv) is known by the non-Disclosing Party prior to its receipt from the
Disclosing Party without any obligation of confidentiality with respect thereto, or (v) is developed by
the non-Disclosing Party independently of any disclosures of such information made by the
Disclosing Party to the non-Disclosing Party.

Neither party will be liable to the other for inadvertent or accidental disclosure of Confidential
Information if the disclosure occurs notwithstanding the party's exercise of the same level of
protection and care that such party customarily uses in safeguarding its own confidential
information. Notwithstanding the foregeing, either party will be entitled to disclose Confidential
Information of the other to a third party to the extent required by valid legal or regulatory process,
provided that (and without breaching any legal or regulatory requirement) the party to which the
request Is made provides the Disclosing Party with prompt written notice and allows the Disclosing
Party to seek a restraining order or other appropriate relief.

We may be requested to make certain workpapers or files available to certain regulatory agencies
pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation. If requested, access to such workpapers will
be provided under the supervision of MHM's personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may
provide photocopies of selected workpapers to certain regulatory agencies, Certain regulatory
agencies may intend, or declide, to distribute the photocopies or information contained therein to
others, including other government agencies.

MHM utilizes various benchmarking tools, which provide access to financial benchmarking data
related to companies in various industry segments. Notwithstanding any other language in this
Agreement, you agree that MHM may submit your financial and other data to be used in these
benchmarking tools on an anonymous basis (i.e., MHM will not disclose your identity).

D. Client Responsibilities, Client agrees to provide reasonable workspace, administrative
support, computer facifities, and other support, which are necessary to perform the Services,
including providing high-speed Internet accass to our engagement team, if practicable and subject
to the Client's reasonable security protocols, while working at the Client premises. Client agrees to
perform those tasks in a timely fashion and provide the personnel agreed to by the parties. Client
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personne! assigned to work on matters related to this engagement will be qualified for the tasks for
which they are assigned, MHM's performance is dependent on Client carrying out its
responsibilities as set out In this Agreement. Client's failure to satisfy its responsibilities under this
Agreement may lead to an Increase in MHM's fees, depending upon the extent to which we have
to perform additional work or reschedule our commitments to deliver the Services, or our inability to
provide the Services. Should Client fall to perform any of its obligations under this Agreement,
MHM shall not be responsible for any delay or other consequences due to such failure,

E. Fees and Payment. Client shall pay MHM the fees set forth in the Engagement Letter,
Client shall also be responsible for paying any taxes {(such as applicable sales taxes, duties, or
goods and services taxes) for which it is legally liable arising from this Agreement. Our invoices
will be issued as set out in the Engagement Letter, All invoices will be due upon receipt unless
stated otherwise in the Engagement Letter. Services rendered after the expiration of the term of
the engagement or in addition to the scope contemplated herein and in the Engagement Letter,
such as meetings, planning, etc., will be billed separately at our hourly rates, provided they have
been agreed to in a letter agreement signed by the parties. MHM may receive rebates in
connection with certain reimbursed expenses;, MHM does not credit any such payments to Client
but instead takes those payments in account when determining billing rates.

F. Term and Terminatlon; Survival. This Agreement is effective from the commencemant date
stated in the Engagement Letter, if any, or where ne commencement date is specified, from the
date of signature by both parties. If MHM commenced the performance of the Services prior to the
execution of this Agreement, this Agreement shall nonetheless cover the perfarmance of such
Services. This Agreement will continue until the services and deliverables have been provided
unless it is terminated earlier in accordance with the terms set out herein, MHM shall be under no
duty to update or revise its opinion or report, once issued, unless expressly engaged to do so by
the Client, and MHM shall be under no duty to accept any such engagement, If we accept such an
engagement, we will be required to perform certain procedures required by professional standards.

Either party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other party irrespective of
whether MHM has completed the Services. Client will be responsible for fees and expenses
incurred through the date the termination notice is received. Where Client terminates this
Agreement, Client also will pay MHM for additional costs incurred as a resuit of the termination.

The following sections of this Agreement will survive completion of the Services or its earlier
termination: Gonfidentiality, Ownership, and such other provisions of this Agreement which by their
nature are intended to survive.

G. General. This Agreement forms the entire agreement between the parties relating to the
Services, and replaces and supersedes any previous proposals, correspondence, understandings,
and any other communications, whether written or oral. This agreement shall be binding on all
transferees, successors, and assigns of both MHM and Client. Neither party shall be liable to the
other for any delay or failure to perform any of the services or obligations set forth in this
Agreement due to causes beyond its reasonable control. Each party acknowledges that this was a
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negotiated confract, and as a result, no part of this contract shall be construed against either party
based on drafting of the contract. if any provision of this Agreement is determined to be Invalid
under any applicable statue or rule of law, it is to that extent to be deemed omitted, and the
balance of the Agreement shall remain enforceable, The section headings used herein are for
reference and convenience only and shall not enter info the interpretation hereof.

No delay or omission by either party in exercising any right or power shall impair such right or
power or be construed to be a waiver. A waiver by either party of any of the covenants to be
performed by the other or any breach thersof shall not be construed to be a waiver of any
succeeding breach or of any other covenant. No walver or discharge shall be valid unless in
writing and signed by an authorized representative of the party against whom such waiver or
discharge is sought to be enforced.

It is common practice for professional service firms, in discussions with prospective clients to make
reference to prior work, and we would like to have the opportunity to do so with respect to this
engagement. On completion of this engagement, MHM will be entitled to use the Client's name,
logo(s), and a brief description of the Services in MHM newsletters, publications, or other
marketing materials, as well as discussions with prospective clients.

H. Leased personnel. In performing our engagement we wili lease professional and
administrative staff, both of which are employed by CBIZ MHM, LLC or its related entities. These
individuals will be under the direct control and supervision of MHM, which is solely responsible for
the professional performance of our engagement. Additionally, the professional staff is subject to
the standards governing the accounting profession, including the requirerment to maintain the
confidentiality of client information, and MHM and CBIZ MHM, LLC and its related entities have
contractual agreements requiring confidentlal treatment of all client information.

MHM will use all reaseonable efforts to perform the Services in accordance with any agreed upon
timeframe. MHM has every expectation that this engagement will be conducted by the
professionals designated for this engagement. If for any reason any of those individuals are not
able to complete this engagement, professionals with similar qualifications and experience will be
assigned to the engagement. Where any changes are necassary, MHM will give Client reasonable
notice of the changes.

. Independent Contractor. It is understood and agreed that each of the parties hereto is an
independent contractor and that neither party is, nor shall be considerad to be, an agent, partner,
joint venturer, or representative of the other. Neither party shall act or represent itself, directly or
by implication, as an agent of the other or in any manner assume or create any obligation on behalf
of, or in the name of, the other.

J.  Employment offers to our personnel. During the term of this Agreement and for a period of
one year thereafter, the parties agree not to hire, solicit, or attempt to solicit, whether directly or
indirectly, the services of any staff, employee, consultant, or subcontractor of the other party
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without the prior written consent of that party. Violation of this provision shall, in addition to other
relief, require the breaching party to compensate the non-breaching party with 100 percent of the
solicited person’s annual compensation.

Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to the Association in the
performance of our services. Any discussions that the Association has with personnel of MHM, CBIZ
MHM, LLC, or related entities regarding potential employment with the Association could impair our
independence with respect to this engagement. Therefore, we request that you inform us prior to any
such discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence and
objectivity. Employment offers to any staff member working on your engagement without our prior
knowledge may require substantial additional procedures to ensure the independence and objectivity
of our engagement. Any additional costs incurred due to these procedures wili be fully billable in
addition to our fee.

K. Safe Environment. You agree that in any circumstances wherein MHM personnel are
required to work at any premises or location operated or controlled by you, you will take all actions
and precautions necessary to ensure that Client premises are free from all known or reasonably
foresegable safety hazards, and all forms of harassment and discrimination.

L. Property. The workpapers and files that MHM generates in connection with this engagement
are the property of MHM. Upon the termination of this engagement, upon request we will return
your original records to you. All MHM workpapers and files will be retained, pursuant to MHM's
document retention policy.

M. Electronic Communication. In the interest of facilitating our services to you, we may
communicate by facsimile transmission or by sending electronic mail over the Internet. Such
communications may include information that is confidential to you. The firm employs measures in
the use of facsimile machines and computer technology designed to maintain data security. While
we will use our best efforls to keep such communications secure in accordance with our
obligations under applicable laws and professional standards, we have no control over the
unautharized interception of these communications once they have been sent.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of financial statements, including financial statements
published electronically on Client's Internet website, you understand that electronic sites are a
means to distribute information and, therefcre, we are not required to read the information
contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site
with the criginal document. Client shall bear the risk of any inconsistency between the elsctronic
document and the original document.

N. Governing Law and Severability. This Agreement shail be governed by, and construed in
accordance with, the laws of the State of lllinois (without giving effect to the choice of law principles
thereof), and all claims relating to or arising out of this Agreement or related to MHM's services,
whether sounding in contract, tort, or otherwise, shall likewise be governed by the laws of that
State (without giving effect to its choice of law principles). If any provision of this Agreement is
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found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, such provision shall not affect the
other provisions, but such unenforceable provision shall be deemed modified to the extent
necessary to render it enforceable, preserving to the fullest extent permissible the intent of the
parties set forth in this Agreement.

0. Dispute Resolution. Because there are inherent difficulties in recalling or preserving
information as the period after an engagement increases, you agree that, notwithstanding any
applicable statute of limitations, any claim based on this engagement must be filed within 24
manths after performance of our service for continuing clients and 12 months for clients who
discontinue their relationship with MHM, unless you have previously provided us with a written
notice of a specific defect in our services that forms the basis of the claim.

If any dispute, controversy, or claim of any kind or type, whether based on contract, tort, statute,
regulation, or otherwise, arises out of, or connected with, or relating in any way to this Agreement, or
the relationship or the obligations of the parties, including without limitation any dispute as to the
existence, validity, construction, interpretation, negotiation, performance, non-performance, breach,
termination, or enforceability of this Agreement (the "Dispute”), and if (in the opinion of any party) the
Dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions between the parties, the parties agree to first
endeavor to resolve the Dispute through mediation under the Commercial Mediation Rules of the
American Arbitration Association ("AAA"), before resorting to filing a lawsuit or to otherwise seek to
enforce any party’s rights. In both direct discussions and in rmediation, the parties will exert their best
efforis to discuss with each other in good faith their respective positions in an attempt to finally resolve
the Dispute. The parties agree to share equally the costs and expenses of the mediation (which shall
not include the costs incurred by each party for its own legal representation in connection with the
maediation).

Each parly may disclose any facts to the other party or to the mediator which it, in good faith,
considers necessary to resolve the matter. All such discussions, however, will be for the purpose of
assisting in sefflement efforts and will not be admissible in any subsequent litigation against the
disclosing parly. Except as agreed by both parties, the mediator will keep confidential all information
disclosed during negotiations. The mediator may not act as a witness for either party in any
subsequent arbitration between the parties. The mediation proceedings will conclude within 60 days
from receipt of the written notice unless extended or terminated sooner by mutual consent. Each
party will be responsible for its own expenses. The fees and expenses of the mediator, if any, will
be borne equally by the parties.

If the parties cannot resolve the Dispute through mediation, either party may pursue action in a court
of competent jurisdiction as set forth in these Terms and Conditions. Each of the parties irrevocably
waives any right to trial by jury in any such action or in any other proceeding arising out of or relating
to the Dispute or this Agreement.
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P. Limitation on Damages. Unless otherwise prohibited by law or applicable professional
standard, you agree that MHM and its personnel shall not be liable to you for any claims, liabilities,
or expenses relating to this engagement for an aggregate amount in excess of the fees paid by you
to MHM pursuant to this engagement, except to the extent finally judicially determined to have
resulied from the bad faith or intentional misconduct of MHM. Unless otherwise prohibited by law
or applicable professional standard, in no event shall MHM or its personnel be liable for
consequential, special, indirect, incidental, punitive, or exemplary losses or damages relating te
this engagement. This limitation on liability provisicn shall apply to the fullest extent of the law,
whether in contract, statute, tort (such as nagligence), professional standard, or otherwise.
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lLLlNOlS HOUSING 401 N. Michigan Avenue
Suita 700
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Chieago fL 6061

312.836.5200
866.324.4431 TDD

DE-G 3 0 {)—Q\B wwwihda org

Bruce Rauner, Governor

Ms. Jane Smaga, M.S., CASFF, LSW
EVERGREEN Real Estate Services, L.L.C.
566 West Lake St. Suite 400

Chicago, llinois 60661

RE: FRANK B. PEERS, TEB-2268
ILO8H-121-021
Rent Schedule

Dear Ms. Smaga:

We have processed an Annua! Adjustment Faclor ("AAF") rent increase for the units covered by the Section 8 contract
referenced above. As a result of that adjustment, we are approving the rents as shown below. The rents are effective January
1, 2017.

The utllity allowances were reviewsd and adjusted as shown below and will be effective on January 1, 2017.

Current Utility
Current Increase Per Utility Allowance
Unit Type Sec. 8 Rents New AAF Allowance Adjustment
0B 1,189 43 a3 2
1B 1,300 53 37 3

The: project is recelving the appropriate AAF in accordance with U.S. Dapartment of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD")
Notice H-2002-10.

Enclosed Is your new lllinols Housing Development Authorlty {"IHDA") Rent Schedule. Please maintain a copy on site in the
manager's office, attach a copy to your most current Tenant Selection Plan, and do not vary from these rents.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 312-836-5294.

Sincerely,

Joanne Bootis

Senlor Program Administration Offlcer
Asset Management Services

Enclosure

SerBAAFrentlir to owner ce agenl engile —~ Rent & UA change.dos
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